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Code A

From: owen.kenny: Code A .
Sent: 26 April 2004 12:54

To: i_CodeA |

Subject: RE- Gosport War Memorial Hospital
{Code Al

Sorry, I didn't get this message until after our meeting with Ann. No mention of
D'arcy nor Carby was made during the meeting so hopefully I can answer those queries
by this e-mail.

D'arcy
We do have medical records to the time of death and a PM report and these
records were analysed by the clinical team. I've asked Kate Robinson to contact Mrs

D'arcy to establish which records are missing from her copy.

Carby: -
I'm at a loss as to why the issue of Mr Carby's Haslar notes has been raised by

~the family again. The clinical team have reviewed the Haslar notes and they make no
/ “=hange to the original findings. The family are aware of this and have been spoken to
recently by myself, Nigel and Kate. The only person to my knowledge who still has a
issue with Mr Carby's Haslar notes is Mrs Mackenzie. On 30th March Cindy Grant
(daughter of Mr Carby) mentioned to Kate that she had 3 telephone calls on that day
and 2 on the previous day from Mrs Mackenzie regarding Mr Carby's Haslar notes.

At the meeting on Friday mention was made of Nigel being away from ROCHESTER due to
ill health. There is some confusion as to when Nigel will be returning to the enquiry
and I told Ann that I would clarify the situation prior to her meetings with the FGM's
tomorrow. Please can you tell Ann that I have left a message for Steve Watts to
contact me today regarding this and I will contact her as soon as I have an answer.

If there are any other issues I can help with please e-mail me or ring me in the
office onj Code A ior on my mobile | Code A i

,Thanks,

Owen.

————— Orlglnal Message—-——-
From: I Code A
, Sent: 227APEILT2004 16709
Ir'o: Kenny, Owen
| ‘tc Ann Alexander

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospltal

MOwen,
Further queries:

D'arcy
- The medical records sent to her terminate 3 days before the death of her aunt, There
is also correspondence missing from the file in relation to the Mental Health

Commission.

Carby
~ They are unsure as to whether Professor Forrest viewed the Hasler files and would

like clarification on this, when he had reached the conclusions in September they no
that he had not had sight of these medical records at this stage.
Kind Regards,

Code A

————— Origiﬁal Message-—---
From: owen.kenny6 Code A




